MINUTES OF THE MEETING NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE MONTANA STATE SENATE

January 28, 1987

The meeting of the Senate Natural Resources Committee was called to order by Chairman Thomas Keating on January 28, 1987, at 1:00 p.m. in Room 405 of the State Capitol.

ROLL CALL: All members were present with the exception of Senators Cecil Weeding and Larry Tveit who were absent.

CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 92: Sen. Lawrence Stimatz, District #35, stated that SB 92 was introduced upon the request of the Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission to extend the authority of the commission for six more years. The commission is charged under the statute with negotiating with the federal government and with Indian tribes for their reserved water rights, and SB 92 would extend the life of the commission until July 1, 1993. Sen. Stimatz explained that the commission was established in 1979 by SB 76 and it has been very active in its conduct of business by entering into negotiations with all of the Indian tribes in the State and federal agencies that have reserved water rights. The nine-member commission was appointed by the Governor; and at the present time, the commission consists of the following members:

Senator Galt, Chairman
Ex-Senator Gordon McOmber, Immediate Past Chairman
Audrey Roth
Senator Joe Mazurek, District 23
Representative Gary Spaeth, District 84
Chris Tweeten, Assistant Attorney General
Carl Davis, Dillon
Ex-Senator Etchart, Glasgow
Everett Elliot, Conrad

Sen. Stimatz explained that the worth of the commission could best be illustrated by its cost effectiveness; for example, the commission had already negotiated one compact with the Fort Peck Tribe at an estimated cost of \$1 million. Sen. Stimatz said that Wyoming, who has only one Indian tribe, in their efforts to settle reserved rights had been in litigation for seven or eight years at a cost of \$7 million and settlement as of this date had not been reached. It was Sen. Stimatz's contention that it is far better to negotiate an agreement than to go into court because court's solution seldom satisfies both parties; whereas, if water rights are

negotiated, both are appeased. Sen. Stimatz stated that the changes to SB 92 are basic and simple. In conclusion, Sen. Stimatz presented an unsolicited letter with an attached Tribal Resolution from the Chairman of the Chippewa Cree Tribe of the Rocky Boy's Reservation that supports an extension for the Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission. (Exhibit 1) Sen. Stimatz also submitted written testimony from Rick Meis, Montana Environment Information Center Action Fund, who was unable to attend the hearing, that also supports SB 92. (Exhibit 2) Sen. Stimatz then invited members of the commission to present their points of view.

Sen. Jack Galt, Dist. #16, strongly supported SB 92 because the commission is an integral part of the general adjudication efforts. Sen. Galt said that the commission deals with all entities that have any reserved land, which includes reserved water, in the State of Montana and of the 85 water basins in the State, reserved land infringes on 72 or 73 of them. Sen. Galt announced that the commission is close to compacting with several government agencies; and there are several tribes who have indicated a strong If SB 92 is not passed, Sen. Galt said federal interest. government agencies and tribes would have to be in State courts presenting their claims for water, and Montana is not prepared to face such a horrendous task. Sen. Galt concluded by saying he felt that the cheapest, best, and fastest way to resolve the reserved water rights issue would be to extend the commission for another six years. However, Sen. Galt did comment that if little or no progress is made within the next six years, in 1993 he would be in favor of abolishing the commission.

Chris Tweeten, Assistant Attorney General, and Vice-Chairman of the commission, agreed with Sen. Galt's reasoning for extension of the commission. Mr. Tweeten stated that it is difficult to quantify water rights, and Montana is unique in its willingness to enter into negotiations in its "government to government" approach and with Indian tribes. Mr. Tweeten explained that the compact commission had pioneered the cooperative agreement process which has been copied by other states in an effort to settle jurisdictional disputes without going to court. Mr. Tweeten told the committee that the Attorney General has gone on record as being in support of SB 92.

Mr. McOmber, member of commission, said he is a little concerned about the length of time it has taken to make progress and if there is not more measurable progress in the next few years, he will suggest the compact commission go out of existence. Mr. McOmber told the committee that he hopes it doesn't happen because he feels the compact commission is a very good investment for the State and removes the animosity that occurs when going to court for litigation. Mr. McOmber felt that initially there was little realization of the magnitude of the commission's responsibilities -in addition to the Indian tribes, the commission is dealing with 10 national forests; 2 national parks, 3 national monuments, 8 wildlife refuges, 12 wilderness areas, and some wild and scenic rivers. Mr. McOmber further stated that a new dimension has been added to the water law in Montana and that is "in-stream flow. As a member of the commission, Mr. McOmber said the commission is doing as good of a job as can be expected under the circumstances.

PROPONENTS: Larry Fasbender, Department of Natural Resources and Conservation, stated the compact commission is attached to the Governor's Office, but DNRC provides administrative support and office space for the staff. Mr. Fasbender explained that DNRC has great interest in what the commission accomplishes because DNRC is involved in the adjudication process in the management of Montana's water. Mr. Fasbender said the way in which water right is handled and adjudicated for all of the people in the State is an important process that has to undertaken in the manner which has been set forth by legislation and as explained by the members of the compact commission. It was Mr. Fasbender's belief that even if the commission does not accomplish everything they are projecting in the next six years, the commission should not even then be terminated. The expectations and demands are somewhat different than when the commission was originally formed, but Mr. Fasbender feels the process has been a good, learning one. In examining what other states have done in resolving the reserved water right issue, Mr. Fasbender maintains the the compact commission is the best method and supported SB 92 wholeheartily.

Michael T. Pablo, Chairman of the Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes, stated they are negotiating with the compact commission at the present time and the tribes support SB 92. (Exhibit 3)

Daryl Wright, member of the Chippewa Cree Tribe and authorized representative of the Tribal Water Rights Negotiation Team, related that they had entered into negotiation with the compact commission, but two unrealistic deadline dates had passed without a compact being reached. As a prerequisite to meaningful negotiations, Mr. Wright said the tribe had been making studies for 3 1/2 years and some studies would not be completed until July 1, 1987, or For the benefit of those present who felt the thereafter. compact commission was taking too long to negotiate, Mr. Wright explained that because of the financial burden of water rights negotiations, the tribe must secure its funding from the federal government and funds are often very long in coming, thereby causing unavoidable delays. Mr. Wright said that the six-year time extension as provided in SB 92 is a reasonable time frame by which one can expect results; and he said that it would resolve the unrealistic deadline issue. Mr. Wright stated that the passage of SB 92 would be in the best interests of the State and the Chippewa Cree Tribe.

Franklin Perez, Chairman of the Fort Belknap Tribal Water Policy Committee, supported the continuation of the compact commission as an avenue for settlement of water rights. Mr. Perez explained that he felt there are benefits of making a compact rather than going to court--one of them being less costly for everyone concerned. (Exhibit 5)

Mr. Dan Hoven, Attorney for the Joint Board of Control for the Flathead, Mission, and Jocko Valley Irrigation Districts, located on the Flathead Indian Reservation, clearly stated that the joint board gives "qualified" support to SB 92 because the commission has a very important role to play in the negotiation of water rights in the State. Mr. Hoven explained that his clients, the Joint Board of Control, have expressed a desire to become a part of the compact commission process because they have significant water rights existing on the Flathead Indian Reservation. Negotiations with the Confederated Salish-Kootenai Tribes and the compact commission will significantly impact those water rights. Therefore, Mr. Hoven requested the committee to defer any action on SB 92 until after the evening meeting on January 28 between the Joint Board of Control and the Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission to explore the possibility of allowing the board to become part of the process. If agreement is reached, Mr. Hoven plans to appear before the committee with a proposed amendment to SB 92. Mr. Hoven invited Alan Mikkelsen to further explain the joint board's role and purpose by giving some history.

Alan Mikkelsen, Executive Director, Flathead Board of Control, explained that the board was formed pursuant to State law to oversee and conduct business of three irrigation districts--Jocko, Mission, and Flathead. Flathead Irrigation District comprises some 127,000 acres, making it the largest irrigation project in the State of Montana. Mr. Mikkelsen said that approximately 89% of the land on the irrigation project is represented by the Joint Board of Control. This is a unique situation in the State and quite possibly in the United States in which such a large acreage of private land is located in the middle of an Indian Reservation. Water rights stem basically from two areas--allotted water rights and homesteading in the early 1900's. Fifty-three percent of the land in the irrigation project originally belonged to a lottee or successors to allottees, and 47% of the land comprises homesteaded water Mr. Mikkelsen said the board would like to be rights. involved in the negotiation process because it doesn't In the fall of 1985, board have the money to litigate. attended a compact commission meeting as observers. Subsequently the board has been denied that privilege. Mr. Mikkelsen reiterated that the board of control feels it is their right to sit down at the same table as "everybody else" to negotiate water rights.

Jo Brunner, Montana Water Development Association, was supportive of the need to extend authority of the Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission in order to pursue negotiations with various Indian tribes in the State. Ms. Brunner felt that it is important to include all parties particular to each adjudication process and said that the Flathead Joint Board of Control is part of any adjudication of water rights concerning the Kootenai-Salish Tribes; therefore, she said that the Montana Water Development Association supports the joint board in their request to be included in the negotiations process and in their request for a continuance of hearing until after the January 28 evening meeting.

Dan Decker, Tribal Attorney for the Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes, said that the actual definition of water rights is up to the courts; but because of the proposal that was made by the board of control, asked permission to make several brief comments.

Chairman Keating's response was that the other proponents had spoken to the issue from their standpoint, and then Sen. Keating invited Mr. Decker to make his comments if they were germane to the bill. Sen. Keating explained that the proponents were public taxpayers who are affected by legislative matter and they stated their position for the bill from their standpoint. Sen. Keating further stated that Senate Natural Resources Committee would not be determining whether board of control becomes a part of the negotiations with the Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission because that decision is not within the scope of the hearing. Again, Sen. Keating said the proponents were allowed to place their testimony on record for public knowledge and their tentative support of the bill, but the committee would not take any testimony on the makeup of the commission.

Sen. Gage indicated he had some forthcoming questions when it came to questions (or discussion) item on the agenda that would address what Mr. Decker wanted to say. Mr. Decker conceded to wait upon Sen. Gage's questions.

OPPONENTS: There were no opponents to SB 92.

QUESTIONS (OR DISCUSSION) BY COMMITTEE: Sens. Lynch and Gage verified Sen. Keating's remarks concerning the issue that SB 92 addresses only the extension of the Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission for another six years.

In reply to a question from Sen. Gage, Mr. Tweeten said that the commission does not have the authority to negotiate with private boards or individuals. Mr. Tweeten then informed the committee that Representative Spaeth had submitted a bill drafting request that is directed to the concern the joint board had raised, which is authorization to enter into negotiations on the same basis as the tribes and federal government. Mr. Tweeten said that the compact commission's position would be formalized at the meeting scheduled for the evening of January 28. Mr. Tweeten further stated that the commission is aware that the compact must eventually be ratified by the joint board and the joint board's concerns would have to be addressed. ever, it was Mr. Tweeten's personal opinion that the commission could negotiate with those goals in mind without the joint board's being at the negotiation table.

Sen. Halligan asked if under the open meeting law, whether the joint board could be allowed to participate, even though compact commission could not negotiate with them. Explaining that the open meeting law is not a model of clarity, Mr. Tweeten said the definition of a meeting is the assemblege of a quorum assembled to take action or vote on an issue. According to Mr. Tweeten, the compact commission doesn't consider a negotiation session to be a meeting under that definition.

Sen. Keating explained to the committee that as chairman, he was allowing latitude in the discussion of SB 92 because a fiscal note was attached to it, and the committee's dealing with 1/2 million dollars of appropriation. If the committee is going to act on a bill in good faith, Sen. Keating said the public deserves a hearing on it from all aspects.

Sen. Gage conveyed the delicacy of the whole process and stated that compacts must be ratified by legislature. Sen. Gage referred to the compact with the Fort Peck Tribe that "got blown out of the water" by the Governor's Office and Attorney General's Office which caused the other tribes in the State to "back off" negotiations. Sen. Gage then asked Mr. Hoven whether the Kootenai-Salish Tribes had been informed of the evening January 28 meeting in which the compact commission was going to meet with the joint board. Mr. Hoven replied that the meeting was common knowledge and the tribes were aware of the proposal that would be made at the meeting; however, the tribes did not know the Joint Board of Control was going to appear at the hearing of SB 92. Sen. Gage asked Mr. Decker to address the delicacy of the matter.

Mr. Decker emphasized that what happened with Fort Peck did cause the other six reservations in Montana to shy away from negotiating water rights with the commission. The incident also caused the Department of Interior to withdraw some of their support. Mr. Decker said the issue is confusing and he stated two points for the record:

- One of the purposes of the compact commission is to negotiate on behalf of the citizenry of Montana.
- Compacts must pass legislature.

Mr. Decker indicated that the Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes do not object to the compact commission's meeting with the joint board to discuss joint board's concerns; but the tribes do object to meeting at the table with them. To explain further, Mr. Decker said the irrigation districts are political subdivisions of the State and are duly organized under statutory laws and meeting at the table with them would mean that the tribes would be negotiating with two State agencies. Mr. Decker described the purpose of the compact commission is to negotiate federally reserved rights. The rights the tribes and federal agencies are negotiating are long standing, proven U.S. Supreme Court Decision rights; whereas the alleged rights of the irrigation districts are legal theories that yet have to be defined by the U.S. Supreme Court. Mr. Decker therefore believes that the joint board's water right interest is not of the same equality as federal agencies' and tribes' rights.

Mr. Pablo withdrew his support to SB 92; but said he is unopposed to the extension of the authority of the Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission.

Sen. Halligan asked Mr. Tweeten what procedural steps had been taken to accomplish compacts by 1993. Tweeten said they had taken several steps in their organization that allowed the commission to target compacts that showed the most promise. Commission has been divided into teams with each team having the responsibility to negotiate with a particular Indian tribe or federal agency so that each member is not required to be responsible for all the issues of all the entities. Mr. Tweeten said the commission has assessed their position with the tribes; developed memoranda; and can evaluate what needs to be done to most easily complete a compact. In some cases, Mr. Tweeten said that historical and anthropological research had been necessary. Mr. Tweeten stated that substantive work had been accomplished regarding U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Park Service and U.S. Forest Service because federal agency reserved rights claims are less complicated than claims that are being made by the tribes. the federal agencies' claims simply involve in-stream flow rights, while tribal claims require an analysis of irrigability of lands within the Indian reservations which is a highly complicated, technical and expensive process.

Sen. Yellowtail asked if attorneys for Montana have imposed unduly narrow constraints on the negotiation process that have been a hindrance to making a compact. Mr. Tweeten replied that the commission does not always agree whole-heartily with the claims and legal positions of the federal agencies and tribes; therefore many times time-consuming research is necessary. Mr. Tweeten acknowledged that this could possibly be interpreted as a hindrance.

Sen. Halligan asked when litigation could be started, and Mr. Tweeten answered that either party can stop negotiations at any time and go to water court.

Sen. Gage asked Mr. Delk from the BIA how much data and and efforts are oriented to ultimately going to court. Mr. Delk replied that everything the BIA is collecting will lend itself to either negotiation or litigation. It is Mr. Delk's opinion that the present Administration strongly supports negotiations and also strongly supports State primacy in most of these issues, but one of the reasons compact commission was formed was to save money. Mr. Delk feels money is not being saved because negotiations require much spending. Furthermore, Mr. Delk believes the longer the negotiations take, the more advantageous it becomes to the State, because it allows the State more time to build a case.

Upon response to a question from Sen. Gage, Marcia Rundle assured the committee there is no problem with the title of SB 92.

Sen. Yellowtail asked Mr. Tweeten to respond to the observations of Mr. Delk who stated there is actually little substantive progress with the exception of Fort Peck Compact. Mr. Tweeten stated the commission is not close to reaching a compact with the other tribes in the State; however, much groundwork--data gathering and legal research--has been done.

Sen. Yellowtail mentioned the State has a fund that the Legislature appropriates for the Attorney General's Office each year that is reserved for litigation with tribes, and he asked Mr. Tweeten if those funds are available to the State for the reserved water rights effort. Mr. Tweeten said it is conceivable that the Attorney General might agree to release some of those funds.

Sen. Keating asked how much money was appropriated for Indian jurisdiction for the biennium; and Clay Smith, Assistant Attorney General, answered that for the 1988-1989 Biennium, the request was \$350,000; but none had been earmarked for reserved water rights.

In the event litigation does occur, Sen. Yellowtail asked if the Indian Jurisdiction Project would have the responsibility for conducting that litigation. Mr. Smith said there is no final determination which agency would be responsible.

Being no more questions from the committee, Sen. Keating reminded those present that SB 92 deals specifically with the extension of the Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission for six years, and the only way the committee would be able to deal with the aforementioned discussion would be if amendments were brought by a committee member. No amendments had been prepared or presented.

CLOSING: Sen. Stimatz closed by clarifying that according to Montana statutes, other could not join the commission; and SB 92 simple extends the life of the commission until 1993.

Sen. Keating thanked the presenters for their time and announced that executive action would be taken at a later date on SB 92.

CONSIDERATION OF SB 27: Sen. Gage explained that SB 27 was held in committee basically because committee was awaiting action on SB 50 in which court costs and attorney's fees would be awarded to prevailing party in any civil action. SB 50 was reported out of Judiciary Committee on an Adverse Committee Report and was upheld. In the meantime, however, Sen. Gage reported that the people who had requested the introduction of SB 27 have asked that SB 27 not be passed.

DISPOSITION OF SB 27: Sen. Tweit moved that SB 27 BE LAID ON THE TABLE. Motion passed unanimously.

There being no further business before the committee, Sen. Keating adjourned the meeting at 2:22 P.M.

THOMAS F. KEATING, Chairman

ROLL CALL

NATURAL RESOURCES

COMMITTEE

50th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1987

Date <u>/-28-87</u>

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
Sen. Tom Keating, Chairman	X		
Vice Sen. Cecil Weeding, Chairman		X	-
Sen. John Anderson	X		
Sen. Mike Halligan	X		
Sen. Delwyn Gage	Χ		
Sen. Lawrence Stimatz	X		
Sen. Larry Tveit		X	
Sen. "J.D." Lynch	Х		
Sen. Sam Hofman	- X		
Sen. William Yellowtail	X		
Sen. Elmer Severson	X		
Sen. Mike Walker	X		

Each day attach to minutes.

DATE January 28, 1987

COMMITTEE ON natural Resources

(VISITOR9' REGISTER			
NAME	REPRESENTING	BILL #	Check Support	
PLEASE PRINT	ONA			
	Confessionalad Salishand Katherin Takes			
Janiel Decker	Confederated salish photocensi Tripes	5892	V	
Michael T. Publo	Chapter Cablo 14T 5-9821	56 97		
DARYL WILLOUT	Supply your factor	5092		
Jo BRUNNER	MONTWATER DEVELOP-	5892	7	
JUN HOVEN	Joint Bound of Control - FIP	5892		
Engen Mourey	Afterdar to lack global	5B92		
Alan Mikkelsen	Jant Board of Control	5892		
Maria B & DCi	Res. Water Rato Com Comma	SR92	<u></u>	
Cack & Flecht	RWCCL-		4	
190 Delk	BIA	5692	L	
Frankli Perez.	F1: Belkner July	51397	~	
James R. Musgrove	Fort Belknap Tribe	SB92	1	
Chris Tweeten	les Water Rts (surpret l'en	mi 5392		
7	1 del 1	SB92	6	
Larry Fosberdo	Joint Bd of Contral FIF	5892		
CLAY Smith	ACT'S Attico	S1392	X	
Dale Sailen	Burnette INT	5892		
	/			
•				
(
			-	

The Chippewa Cree Tribe of the Rocky Boy's Reservation

Phone:

is.

(406)-395-4478 or 4727 - Finance Office (406)-395-4282 or 4285 - Business Committee Rocky Boy Route, Box 544 Box Elder, MT 59521

SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES

EXHIBIT NO.____

DATE_ January

BILL NO. SB92

January 22, 1987

Honorable Lawrence Stimatz Capital Station Helena, Montana 95620

Dear Senator Stimatz:

I understand that you are sponsoring S.B. 92 before the Natural Resources Committee, and that the hearing is presently scheduled on January 28, 1987.

I have enclosed a copy of Tribal Resolution 12-87, which supports and Extention for the Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission. Please feel free to circulate copies as you see fit.

The Tribe will be sending a delegation to testify in support of S.B. 92, and I feel that it's passage is in the best interest of both the Tribe and the State.

Sincerely,

Locky Stump, Sr. by how Rocky Stump Sr., Chairman

RS/jp

Enc.

o Gliggera Graz Tibe of the Booky Boy's Asservation

(40%)-995-4478 or 4727 - Finance Office (406)-395-4282 or 4285 - Business Committee Rocky Boy Route, Sox 🐔 Box Elder, MT 5952

RESOLUTION

NO: 12-87

TO SUPPORT AN EXTENSION FOR THE MONTANA STATE COMPACT COMMISSION ON PESERVED WATER RIGHTS

WHEREAS, the Chippewa Cree Tribal Business Committee is the governing body of the Chippewa Cree Tribe of the Rocky Boys Indian Reservation, Montana, by the authority of the Constitution and By-Laws of the Chippewa Cree Tribe, approved on the 23rd. day of November, 1935, and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Constitution and By-Laws of the Chippewa Cree Tribe, the Chippewa Cree Tribal Business Committee is charged with the duty of protecting the health, security and general welfare of the Chippewa Cree Tribe, and,

WHEREAS, the Business Committee hereby supports development of the political economic, and social well-being of the Tribe, and,

WIEREAS, the Chippewa Cree Tribe has entered negotiations in good faith, and,

WHEREAS, the Chippewa Cree Tribe has not concluded a negotiated compact with the State of Montana within the time frame identified in SB 28.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Chippewa Cree Tribe hereby requests that the Montana State Legislature grant an extension to the Montana State Compact Commission on Reserved Water Rights.

CERTIFICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AS SECRETARY/TREASURER OF THE CHIPPEWA CREE TRIBE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE BUSINESS COMMITTEE IS COMPOSED OF NINE MEMBERS OF WHCM seven (7) MEMBERS CONSTITUTING A QUORUM WERE PRESENT AT A MEETING DULY AND REGULARLY CALLED, NOTICED, CONVENED, AND HELD THIS 19th DAY OF January , 19 87, AND THAT FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED, AT SUCH MEETING, BY THE AFFIRMATIVE VOIE OF six (6 zero (0) MEMBERS AGAINST AND THAT THIS RESOLUTION MEMBERS FOR AND HAS NOT BEEN RESCINDED OR AMENDED IN ANY WAY.

COMMITTEE

SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES EXHIBIT NO. 1 (PAge 2) DATE January 28, 1987 BILL NO. 58 92



The Montana Environmental Information Center Action Fund

• P.O. Box 1184, Helena, Montana 59624

(406)443-2520

SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES
EXHIBIT NO. 2

DATE JANUACY 28, 1987

Senate Bill 92 -- MEIC Testimony

Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, for the record my name is Rick Meis. I am here today representing the members of the Montana Environmental Information Center.

On behalf of MEIC, I would like to express support for SB 92, which will extend the authority of the Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission to continue negotiations with the Indian tribes in Montana.

So far in this Legislative Session, a number of bills on water and water issues have been introduced. There will be more. And there will be controversy. No one ever said that the resolution of water issues would be easy. But we cannot turn our backs on problems and hope they go away.

SB 92 is simply a straightforward way of addressing one of the important issues at hand — continuing negotiations with federal agencies and Indian tribes to quantify reserved rights, without resorting to litigation. Let Wyoming provide a lesson for Montana; it encountered very expensive and unsatisfactory litigation on this very issue. We can

take heed of that and work positively toward an acceptable compact.

By extending the Commission's authority for another six years, we avoid having to make hasty and possibly unsatisfactory decisions or, more likely, terminating negotiations and letting the courts decide the issue.

Again, MEIC supports SB 92 and urges the Committee to give the bill a "do pass" recommendation. Thank you.

EXHIBIT NO. 2 (page 2)

DATE January 20,1987

BILL NO. 58 92

Michael T. Pablo, Chairman	• *
NAME: Daniel Decker, Tribal Attorney	DATE: Jan. 28, 1587
Confederated Sulith and Koslena Indes P.O. Box 278 ADDRESS: Pablo, Mont. 59821	
P.O. Box 278 ADDRESS: Pablo, Mont. 5982/	SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES
	EXHIBIT NO. 3
PHONE: (406)675 - 2700	DATE 1-28-87
PHONE. C. Sylves	BILL NO. 5892
REPRESENTING WHOM? Confederated Salish ad K	rootena Tribes
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 5892	
DO YOU: SUPPORT?	oppose?
COMMENTS: The Confederator Salish and Koo	teni Ivibas are here
in support of Sonate Bill 92, an amound	(ment to extend
the life of the Compact Commission. 1	
that is in the interests of the Starts	e and Tribes
40 view negotiation of Water rights	
to litigation. Negotiation should sas	
time and financial expense is compa	ved to the costly
and lengthy proceedings of litigation	n
the Tribes support and hop	
will support the extension of Man	tana's Resorved
Water Rights Compact Commission.	

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.

SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES

DATE Jan 28 1987

Testimony of Richard Whitesell, Area Director, Billings Area, Bureau or Indian Affairs regarding Senate Bill 92 - Authorizing the Montana Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission to continue negotiations

Good afternoon. My name is Robert Delk and I am representing the Area Director, Billings Area Office, Bureau of Indian Affairs. I would like to thank the Committee for the opportunity to discuss views of the Bureau of Indian Affairs on Senate Bill No. 92, which authorizes the Montana Water Rights Compact Commission to continue negotiations.

At the outset, let me reiterate the previously expressed views of the Department of Interior regarding negotiated solutions to water rights problems. The Department endorses negotiated settlements - - witness our participation in the Fort Peck Compact, as well as several settlements in the southwest.

The United States has approached all its negotiations with the State of Montana seriously and in good faith. We are expending large sums of money to prepare for negotiation and, perhaps, litigation. With the exception of the Fort Peck Compact, little substantive progress has been achieved in other negotiations in the 6-year existence of the This is due, in Part, to the uncertainty of the life of the commission. We are prepared, or will be prepared in the near consequently, future, to litigate, if necessary, our reserved water claims in the Series of Water Court.

Q because of the two year deadlines.

The Commission encourages the exchange of data by the negotiating parties, yet the Commission either has little or no data to exchange or has been unwilling to share it. Rather, the Commission seems content

EXHIBIT NO. 4 (paics)

DATE January 28, 1987

BILL NO. 3892

2

with critiquing and rejecting Federal data. With respect to other Federal Agencies and to other Indian reservations, except Fort Peck, negotiations appear to be at a standstill. We recognize, however, that in some cases, the Commission is awaiting proposals from the tribes.

We urge the Legislature to enact Senate Bill No. 92 and extend the Commission. In addition, we urge the Legislature to encourage the Commission to begin making progress in the continued negotiations. Time is passing, and with each day, the Federal investment in litigation preparation grows. One of our motivating factors for negotiating has been to minimize our cost of quantifying reserved rights. As we continue to build our data base and knowledge, we will have developed such a strong litigation case that at some point, it may no longer be advantageous to negotiate.

In our view, negotiations are also frustrated by increasingly conservative legal and policy decisions by State officials, resulting in little real give or take in negotiations. We are told a reserved right either does not exist, in some circumstances, or the reserved rights is so narrowly construed as to be valueless. We believe that negotiation should begin without the constraints imposed by litigation.

To summarize, we support passage of Senate Bill No. 92, but for the purpose of initiating serious negotiations not as an extension of time to delay a difficult and complex task. Again, thank you for the opportunity to appear here today.

EXHIBIT NO. 5

DATE JANUARY 28, 1987

TESTIMONY OF THE FORT BELKNAP INDIAN COMMUNITY ON THE LYTEMSION OF THE MONTANA SPACE RESERVED WATER RIGHT'S COMPACT COMMISSION -PRESENTED IN HELENA, MONTANA; JANUARY 28, 1987, BEFORE THE MONTANA SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE

In 1981 the Fort Belknap Community Council authorized the Tribal Water Policy Committee to negotiate with the Montana Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission. Progress has been made in talks that have taken place between the Tribes and the State, but the issues being discussed are complex, and solutions are farreaching. The consequences of failure will be severe for all those concerned. To say that the negotiation process has been a failure is easy. The Fort Belknap Tribes are being asked to quantify their rights to water for all time. That is a serious matter and is not taken lightly.

The tribes did not request the State or the federal government to quantify their Reserved Water Rights, and it is not in their best interest to have these rights quantified. The resources of the Fort Belknap Reservation remain undeveloped. When development does occur, water will be needed. The Tribes want to be assured that water will be available at that time, and the negotiation process should be geared toward that end. The most important thing is not to reach a compact as quickly as possible, but to reach a compact which will uphold the spirit of the Winters Doctrine.

It is true that the process is costly. But, the alternative will be even more costly. The Fort Belknap Tribes feel that the negotiation process allows more opportunity for their involvement. Whereas, litigation will lessen their ability to directly participate. Furthermore, based on previous experience, litigation will require years to complete, and the financial burden will be tremendous.

Colorado utilized a rather unique approach in reaching a solution to the Indian Reserved Water Rights claims in that State. It appears that through an attitude of cooperation rather than confrontation, solutions become more

 $\begin{array}{c} {\tt Compact \ Commission \ Extension \ Testimony \ of \ Fort \ Belknap} \\ {\tt Page \ two} \end{array}$

EXHIBIT NO. S (page 3)

DATE January 28,1187

BILL NO. SB 72

viable, and benefits are more equitable.

Fort Belknap supports this type of approach to the quantification process, and a six-year extension of the Compact Commission will give the Montana tribes, the federal government, and the State a reasonable time frame within which to work.

Compact Commission Extension Testimony of Fort Belknap Page two

EXHIBIT NO. S (page 2)

DATE January 28, 1987

BILL NO. SB 72

viable, and benefits are more equitable.

Fort Belknap supports this type of approach to the quantification process, and a six-year extension of the Compact Commission will give the Montana tribes, the federal government, and the State a reasonable time frame within which to work.